

SDDA Meeting Minutes
May 27th, 2014
Location: Del Mar Sharks Office

The meeting was called to order by Presidio President Bob Turner At 10:14 AM. All members in attendance introduced themselves.

Bob stated that there was no Executive Meeting since the last General Meeting. There was a Transfer Committee Meeting to put together the Transfers Rule.

The National Guard is still looking for 2 sites in the South Bay area to put on Clinics.

The Showcase Dates are set. We are still looking for a location for 1 weekend.

The Preliminary Seeding of the Older SDDA Teams will take place following this general meeting by the Executive Committee. The results will be emailed to the Members and will be accepted at the next General Meeting on June 2, 2014.

We are looking for someone to do the SDDA Website design and keep it posted. Bob has a Resume from 1 person and there are 2 others that are interested.

Bob stated that Steve Hoffman, the Cal South Director of Coaches Education was in town last week and he meet with him concerning the ODP process and All Star teams that we have discussed putting into Tournaments for ODP Scouts to see the players.

Brian Quinn brought up a Youth Soccer Night at USD. The game would be against UCLA and they are trying to beat the attendance record for their school that night. Brian will put together some flyers for distribution to all teams in the SDDA and Presidio.

Kathy Stanton did a roll call of attendees to confirm their attendance at the Older Presidio Seeding Meeting on June 4th.

The Player Transfer Rule was presented. There was some discussion on the wording. Peter Stogsdill questioned the wording of Club/Team not being consistent throughout the Rule. After more discussion Khaled Al Sharif motioned to approve and a second by Shannon MacMillan. The motion was passed.

Good of the Game:

David Banks presented a fundraiser that Notts was putting on in conjunction with the World Cup.

Jean Willrich talked about getting an SDDA Sponsor, News stories outside of Soccer Nation and publicity for the league. A committee was formed and Marilee was appointed as Chair. Jean and Brian Quinn will be on the committee.

Sami Najer talked about a Fundraiser that is being held for former player and coach Derek Berry who was severely injured in an auto accident a few years ago.

Rene Miramontes thanked the Transfer Committee for all of their work.

Tom Dyvad said that there was a \$200.00 discount for teams to fill Spots in the Goya Tournament this weekend.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:30. Shannon MacMillan motion, Paolo Landini second.